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MEMORANDUM FOR TH" o C00

FROM: John C. # _, Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: DISCUS 10N OF SECY-79-591/A/B/C - PLANS FOR COPING WITH EMERGENCIES
AT PRODUCTION & UTILIZATION FACILITIES, 2:10 P.M., MONDAY, DECEMBER 3,
1979, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D. C. OFFICE

(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission continued its discussion of November 29, 1979, on the Proposed
Rule contained in the subject paper, and requested that the General Counsel
revise the Rule to reflect the discussion and circulate this revision to
individual Commissioners. (OGC) (SECY Suspense: 12/4/79)

In addit' ion the Commission noted that an additional meetug on this subject will
be scheduled for Wednesday, December 5, 1979.

(Subsequently a meeting was tentatively scheduled for 10:30 a.m., Wednesday,
December 5, 1979)

cc:
General Counsel
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(b) the appropriate Congressional Committees be informed;
(SD/0CA) (SECY Suspense: December 13,.1979)

(c) an appropriate press release be issued; and
(SD/0PA) (SECY Suspense: December 13,1979)

(d) upon publication of the proposed rule changes in the
Federal Reaister, the effort to develop the proposed rule
change to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E (43 FR 37473),
published on August 23, 1978, regarding Emergency Planning

-

Considerations Outside the Low Population Zone be
discontinued. (SD)

.

cc:
Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commission Staff Offices
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